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RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 6:47 pm, Mar 29, 2022
From: Thomas, Scott
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7967 Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:01:17 AM
Attachments: Document 2022.03.28 0646.pdf

To whom it may concern:

Please find attached the designation of counsel form for Defending Main Street SuperPAC Inc.
and Sarah Chamberlain as treasurer.

Because additional time is needed to gather relevant information, | respectfully request an
extension of 10 days.

If you have any questions, please contact me. I'm on travel, but my cell number (202 276
4478) or email will work.

Best regards.

--Scott

Scott E. Thomas | Blank Rome LLP
1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
Phone: 202.420.2601 | Fax: 202.420.2201 | Email: Scott. Thomas@BlankRome.com
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are
only for the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the Blank Rome LLP or Blank Rome Government Relations LLC sender by
return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments
is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for cach Respondent/Witness

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 7967

Name of Counsel: Scott E. Thomas

Firm: Blank Rome LLP

Address: 1825 I Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006

Office#: 202 420 2601 Fax#: 202 420 2201

Mobile# 202 276 4478

E-mail- scott thomas@blankrome. com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authonized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commussion.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

wAk " [ o] R A SO T ""‘ NCs

E-MAIL: eel

ARMURRRP-MURS MUR 7967

MName of Counsel  3¢ott E. Thomas

Fum' Blank Rome LLP

L e

e ——

Offices: 202 420 2601 Fax#: 202 420 2201

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authonzed fo reccive any
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